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MEMORANDUM

To:  Chairman Barker and the Committee on Federal and State Affairs
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: March 11, 2021

RE:  Senate Bill 126

SB 126 would allow a class A club licensee to host events during which the licensee
could sell and serve alcoholic liquor for consumption on the premises to individuals other than
club members and their families and guests. A "class A club" means a premises that is operated
as a nonprofit social, fraternal or war veterans' club for the exclusive use of the members and

their families and guests accompanying them.

Under current law, a class A club is allowed to sell and serve alcoholic liquor to members
of the club and their family and guests accompanying them. SB 126 would also allow a class A

club to sell and serve alcoholic liquor to nonmembers during specified events.

The bill would define these events as “any function, occasion, celebration or other event
held on the licensed premises for a specified duration of time and during which individuals who
are not members of the licensee, their families or guests are permitted to enter and use the

licensed premises pursuant to an agreement between the licensee and the contracting party.

In order to have these events on the licensed premises, the bill would require the class A
club to provide electronic notification of the date, time, location and names of the contracting
parties to the director of Alcoholic Beverage Control at least 48 hours prior to such event. The
director would provide notification to local law enforcement. The licensee would be required to
maintain all documents containing the agreements, receipts, and records of alcohol purchased for

a period of three years for inspection by the director.
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